
February 28, 1924

Dear Sirs:

Re Fencing of Indian Land at Rocky Point, Pe E. I. File 369316

Managing Director.

A
,

Indian Affairs. (RG 10, Volume 7760, File 27057-5)

Yours faithfully,
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ROBERT L. COTTON
Managing Director

The Department of Indian Affairs, 

Ottawa, Canada.

It is new practically six months since we first wrote you 
in this natter. And while you have written us that the subject 
was being riven consideration at the first of November last we have 
not been advised as to whether any decision has been reached.
As soon as the iM* is off the ground our cattle will he crazing on 
the land adjoining and if the Indians' plot is net fenced will 
go right to the main read.

we would like te be advised as to the Department's proposals 
so that we may net have any hitch in the early spring. In the 
autumn we had to keep our cattle away from this ground altogether 
and it will net be convenient te do that in the spring.
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J Charlottetown, P. E. Island


